

Message

From: Toni Geroy
[tjgeroy@gvea.com]
Sent: 3/29/2025 1:14:23
AM
To: AirAction
[AirAction@epa.gov]
CC: Naomi J. Morton
Knight
[nmknight@gvea.com]
Subject: Presidential
Exemption: MATS:
Golden Valley Electric
Association Healy
Power Plant -
Statement of Interest
Flag: Follow up

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Hello,

Please accept this notification that, by March 31, 2025, Golden Valley Electric Association intends to submit a request for a Presidential Exemption to the 2024 MATS rule amendments establishing new filterable particulate matter and mercury emissions standards.

Respectfully,
Toni Geroy

Environmental Specialist
PO Box 71249 Fairbanks, AK 99707
758 Illinois St. Fairbanks, AK 99701
Office: (907) 451-5673 Mobile: (208) 275-9785
tjgeroy@gvea.com www.gvea.com

GVEA **Safety:** Public Information

This message, including all attachments, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this message is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete the e-mail and any attachments without retaining any copies.

